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Date: June 08, 2010 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
Ref:  FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:   VV7-MBMF33071-A 
Applicant: Ericsson AB 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Ericsson AB is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to our Mini-PCIe wireless WAN 
card,    Model F3307 (FCC ID: VV7-MBMF33071-A). 
Description of Changes: 
 

1) The product  VV7-MBMF33071-A will be installed in the following model of netbooks: 
 
   Acer Notebook, model name: MS2296 

 
The antenna connected to the VV7-MBMF33071-A is located in the display of the notebook with 
characteristics according to enclosed document. 
 
2) The above mentioned notebook is in portable conditions and may have installed the 

following co-located transmitter. 
 

       BT module with FCC ID: MCLBCM92046 and   
       WLAN module with  
                                    FCCID: HLZ-AR5B93 or  
                                    FCCID: HLZ-AR5B95 or  
                                    FCCID: HLZ-BRCM1030 

 
 The WLAN antenna and BT antenna is located in the display of the notebook with characteristics  
           according to enclosed document. 
 
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself. 
We herby certify that no party to this application is subject to a denial of benefits, including FCC benefits, 
Pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C.853(a). 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application. 
Sincerely. 

 
 
 

 
 
Sima Nordlund  
Manager Certification 
Mobile Broadband Modules 
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